From: Lumley, Lisa - DOT

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 11:20 AM

To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR

Cc: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County
Attachments: 6230-20-00 Phase 2.5 Hazmat Plans.pdf

I’'m so sorry about that. | hope what I've attached now is more legible!

Lisa Lumley

Environmental Analysis and Review Specialist
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Northeast Region

(920) 360-6684

wisconsindot.gov

If this is related to a records request, please email: dotdtsdnerecords@dot.wi.gov

From: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, May 20, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Hi Lisa,

I am working on the 6230-20-00 special provisions/phase 2.5 review and | am having a hard time reading
the stations on the figures provided (the resolution of the station numbers is poor). Could you send me a
figure that shows the stations more clearly?

Thank you,

-Colin

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Colin Schmenk
Phone #: (920) 510-9482
ColinR.Schmenk@Wisconsin.gov

From: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 5:08 PM




To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

See attached!

Let me know if you need anything else, Colin!

From: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 2:13 PM

To: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Hi Lisa,

Do you have a Phase 2.5 or other documentation to go along with this special provisions review? | only
received the special provisions for this project but you included a Phase 2.5 in addition to the special
provisions for the 6517-15-30 project. I'm not familiar with the project so some additional information
(Phase 2/2.5, Phase 1, plan figures, associated BRRTS case(s), etc.) would be appreciated for 6230-20-00.

Thanks,

-Colin

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Colin Schmenk

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Ave

Green Bay, WI54313-6727

Phone #: (920) 510-9482
ColinR.Schmenk@Wisconsin.gov

b mal
dnr.wi.gov
£ ] v B[S

From: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 12:10 PM

To: Schmenk, Colin R -DNR <colinr.schmenk@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Hi Colin,

Please review the special provisions for project 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Seymour, Outagamie County. Let
me know if you have comments or concerns. | will wait for your concurrence before proceeding.



Lisa Lumley

Environmental Analysis and Review Specialist
Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Northeast Region

(920) 360-6684

wisconsindot.gov

If this is related to a records request, please email: dotdisdnerecords@dot.wi.gov

From: Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 5, 2022 11:57 AM

To: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>; Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>;
Tarek Aboueid <taboueid @BAYWEST.com>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Hi Mae-

Attached are the special provisions for Project 6230-20-00 in Seymour that was revised based on your
comments. Take a look and let me know if you have any questions or additional revisions. I've also
attached the special provisions for Project 6517-15-30 in Shiocton that has your revisions integrated into
the document as applicable; however, let me know if | need to send those special provisions to a
different group in a separate project specific email.

Thanks,

Paul Raymaker, P.G.

Project Manager

direct: 651-291-3411 | cell: 651-785-5618
24-hr Emergency: 1-800-279-0456

©Bay West

www.baywest.com




From: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 3:13 PM

To: Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>; Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Hi Paul,

Attached are comments for STPS. After these changes are made and we are happy with the adjustments
we will send to DNR for concurrence.

For the stockpiling comment, below is example language from a previous project.
When material is encountered outside the above-identified limits of known contamination that
appears to have been impacted with petroleum or chemical products, or when other obvious
potentially contaminated materials are encountered or material exhibits characteristics of
industrial-type wastes, such as fly ash, foundry sand, and cinders, or when underground storage
tanks are encountered, suspend excavation in that area and notify the engineer.

Some material may require additional characterization prior to disposal. Provide for the
temporary stockpiling of up to XX cubic yards of contaminated soil on-site that require
additional characterization. Construct and maintain a temporary stockpile of the material
according to NR 718.05(3), including, but not limited to, placement of the contaminated soil/fill
material on an impervious surface and covering the stockpile with impervious material to
prevent infiltration of precipitation. The environmental consultant will collect representative
samples of the stockpiled material, laboratory-analyze the samples, and advise the contractor,
within XX business days of the construction of the stockpile, of disposal requirements. The
stockpiled material shall be disposed either at the WDNR-licensed disposal facility by the
contractor or, if characterized as hazardous waste, by the department. As an alternative to
temporarily stockpiling contaminated soil/fill material that requires additional characterization,
the contractor has the option to suspend excavation in those areas, as stated above.

As far as the contaminated water, we didn’t see any language addressing that in the STPS, there is a
comment about it now in there. | wanted to ask if any coordination has been done with the municipality
to see if we could dewater into their waste water treatment facility?

Thanks,

Mae Sommerfeld

Regional Environmental Coordinator
Department of Transportation
Northeast Region

Email: Mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov

From: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2022 8:44 AM
To: Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT <mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>; Lumley, Lisa - DOT




<lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Are one of you comfortable working with Jesse to make sure everything we need is here? Just a note
that after we’re good with them, they should be sent to our DNR R&R LTE (would be Colin now) for
concurrence.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Kathie

From: Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:17 PM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>; Mark Gretebeck
<mgretebeck@BAYWEST.com>

Cc: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>; Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT
<mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>; Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.

Hi Kathie-
Attached are the special provisions for WIS 54 project (6230-20-00) for your review. Let me know if you
have any changes or if you think any other special provision text blocks are required for this work.

Paul Raymaker, PG

Project Manager/Geologist

Direct: 651-291-3411 Cell: 651-785-5618
praymaker@baywest.com

Bay West LLC

Customer-Focused Environmental & Industrial Solutions
5201 East River Road #313, Minneapolis, MN 55421
24-hrs: 1-800-279-0456

www.baywest.com

Check it out. . . Bay West Way of Being

From: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 7, 2022 12:48 PM

To: Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>; Mark Gretebeck <mgretebeck@BAYWEST.com>
Cc: Lumley, Lisa - DOT <lisa.lumley@dot.wi.gov>; Sommerfeld, Mae M - DOT




<mae.sommerfeld@dot.wi.gov>; Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>
Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6230-20-00, WIS 54, Outagamie County

Hi, Paul and Mark

The e-mail below contains a link to the updated plans for the WIS 54 project (6230-20-00) in Outagamie
County.

If you have any questions, feel free to reach out to Lisa, or Mae, or Jesse. | can also assist as needed.
Thank you,

Kathie

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Monday, February 07, 2022 11:11 AM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Good morning Kathie,
Please see link below for the latest plan set for STH 54 project 6230-20-00.

https://wisdot.box.com/s/fgabafoarbxky2zvcxls7poghz9bhs9b

Sincerely,
Jesse

Jesse Hansen, P.E.

Wisconsin Department of Transportation
Northeast Region

Phone: (920) 492-5630
wisconsindot.gov

If this is related to a records request, please email: dotdtsdnerecords@dot.wi.gov

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 3:47 PM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Kathie,
Thank you for the follow up.

Please see link below for project 6517-15-30:
https://wisdot.box.com/s/vsartgldmnrw8r8wn8ijyhf073gyadwqg2




As for project 6230-20-00, | should be getting an update plans in the middle of January. | think it would
be best to wait for those more detailed plans.

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

Sent: Monday, December 13, 2021 7:59 AM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Nudging this or I'm afraid it will fall off my radar. | apologize if you’ve sent and | overlooked, but can you
please send a link to the current plans for 6517-15-30 and 6230-20-007?

Thank you!

Kathie

From: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 5:18 PM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Sounds good. Can you please send me a link to the current plans for each project?

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 3:23 PM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Thank you Kathie, | do not see any tweaks being needs to either project.

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

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 2:03 PM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Usually storm sewer (and any other potential utility) are the outstanding items. Most other changes
typically are not so substantial that they would affect the language.

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2021 1:28 PM

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

Both designs are fairly set, what design tweaks would require changes to the Special Provisions? | was
trying to think of possible changes that may effect this and could not think of any. Added work or things
like that | do not see happening at this point.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 11:37 AM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Hi, Jesse.

| reached out to Bay West. Typically preparation of the special provisions is included in the phase 2.5
effort, but Bay West is new to our hazmat contract. | assumed they did not include it in their scope of
work and that | had overlooked this when | reviewed. Paul (Bay West) clarified that they did intend to



provide the special provisions; however, they assumed these would be provided later in the design
process and then appended to the Ph 2.5 report.

So, good news is, the existing work order will cover this effort. If we're comfortable with the design, Ill
ask Bay West to move forward with drafting the special provisions. If we think there will still be tweaks,
we can hold until later. Pertains to both projects.

Let me know how you’d like to proceed. Thanks, and sorry for any confusion | caused.

Kathie

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 9:01 AM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Thank you Kathie and that does sounds good to me.

There are 2 different consultant design teams, | have not heard back from the 54 project team yet but |
know it is not in their contract either as | looked at both of them this morning. | was going to wait and
see with what they responded with.

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

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 8:54 AM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Yes, | will reach out to Bay West to see if they have enough budget in their existing work order. If not,
I'll ask them to put together a change order and/or scope a small new work order.

Does this sound OK for you? And does this pertain to both projects or just the one listed here?
Thanks,

Kathie



From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 8:47 AM

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

The design consultant is asking for the hazmat special provisions as it is not in their design contract and |
would prefer not to add it. Can we have Bay West complete the special provisions?

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

From: Hanson, Eric <Eric.Hanson@strand.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 02, 2021 8:11 AM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Rosenthal, Brian <brian.rosenthal@strand.com>

Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Good morning Jesse,

Thank you for passing along the Phase 2.5 report for STH 76 - ID 6517-15-30. | noticed the text about
the project team potentially preparing the special provisions. We would ask that the consultant that
completed the investigation/Phase 2.5 report prepare the applicable special provision as they are the
ones who did the investigation. (The special provision(s) is a typical requirement of a Phase 2.5 Report
per the FDM. )

Also, We Energies had requested the report once it was completed. Is it okay for us to forward the
report to them?

Thank you,



Eric

J Eric Hanson, P.E.

(4]

)

‘:Ji STRAND

ASSOCIATES

From: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 1, 2021 6:54 AM

To: Hanson, Eric <Eric.Hanson@strand.com>

Cc: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]: Verify sender before opening links or attachments.
Good morning Eric,
Please see email below for Hazmat report.

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

Sent: Wednesday, December 01, 2021 6:25 AM

To: Hansen, Jesse J - DOT <Jesse.Hansen@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: Rank, Tim R - DOT <Tim.Rank@dot.wi.gov>

Subject: FW: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Hi, Jesse.

I’'m forwarding the Phase 2.5 reports for projects 6517-15-30 and 6230-20-00 (will come shortly in a
separate e-mail).



Next steps —

Review/comment on reports (I have not yet reviewed. | will try to do so in the next couple

weeks. However, | rarely have substantive comments on these reports)

Develop special provisions (will likely require coordination with local waste water treatment operator
for contaminated groundwater management)

Send Phase 2.5 report and special provisions to DNR for review and concurrence on special provisions

If the project team is uncomfortable with preparation of the special provision, we can ask Bay West to
assist.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thanks,

Kathie

From: Mark Gretebeck <mgretebeck @BAYWEST.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 5:08 PM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: DOT Hazmat Unit <DOTHazmatUnit@dot.wi.gov>; Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>
Subject: RE: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Hi Kathie — I have attached the final report for 6517-15-30, Shiocton, WI.
We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.
Thanks.

Mark.

Mark Gretebeck

Wisconsin Program Manager
cell: 608-769-5045 direct: 651-291-3146
mgretebeck@baywest.com

Bay West LLC

Customer-Focused Environmental & Industrial Solutions
P.O. Box 69, La Crosse, WI 54602

24-hrs: 1-800-279-0456

www.baywest.com




Check it out. . . Bay West Way of Being

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Mark Gretebeck

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2021 1:17 PM

To: VanPrice, Kathie - DOT <Kathie.VanPrice@dot.wi.gov>

Cc: DOT Hazmat Unit <DOTHazmatUnit@dot.wi.gov>; Paul Raymaker <praymaker@baywest.com>;
Grace Olson <golson@BAYWEST.com>

Subject: Phase 2.5 Work Plan 6517-15-30, WIS 76, Outagamie County - Shiocton, WI

Hello Kathie and Project Team — | am Mark Gretebeck with the La Crosse, WI Office of Bay West. | am
working with Paul and our team on this project.

Attached is a copy of the Phase 2.5 Work Plan for Project 6517-15-30. We will be conducting the field
work on 9/30 and 10/1.

We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.

Thank you.

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
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4-INCH SLOPED ! BURIED TELEPHONE LINE
CONCRETE SIDEWALK 36-INCH TYPE D, REQD CONCRETE TRUCK APRON (APPROXIMATE LOCATION)
4-INCH REQ'D. . ) PAVEMENT 12-INCH '
ggm‘%F;iETTEP%UF?BRég%GUTTER COLORING CONCRETE RED BURIED GAS LINE M
' ' ' CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER (APPROXIMATE LoCATION)< AV TIoN”
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CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER | CONCRETE TRUCK APRON  END RECONSTRUCTION
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PROJECT NO: 6230-20-71 HWY: STH 54 COUNTY: OUTAGAMIE PLAN DETAILS SHEET PRE 19 E

1:\45\450479 STH 54 SEYMOUR TO GB\C3D\SHEETSPLAN\021201 PD.DWG
LAYOUT NAME - 021202 pd

FILE NAME :

PLOT DATE : 4/9/2021 10:40 AM PLOTBY:

GARNICA, BRANDON

PLOT NAME :

PLOT SCALE : 1IN:40 FT
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TLELNE

-\
WE,
\ \Rl\NL

EXISTING R/W

STH 54 1128EB

STH 55

l INLETS 4-H

CONNECT TO
EXISTING MANHOLE

'
1

'\_____,J EJ EXISTING RW S N
l o ’_uaLJN | ! /i%i% 1
' \
A\l z

STA 1188+40 EB, 18.5'RT i
@

STA 1189+71 EB, 8.0' RT

MANHOLES 4-J-S

™\
\
N\, EXISTING RW

P

TLE LINE

1

EXISTING RIW J

TLE LINE

STA1191+00 EB, 7.7' RT
MANHOLES 4-J-S

34IN
TLE LINE

R/W LINE

IVORY ST

CONNECT TO

STA 1194+73 EB, 44.1' LT
INLETS 4-C

60

STA 1194+29 EB, 26.9' LT

INLETS 4-H

EXISTING 6-INCH
STORM SEWER PIPE

P

CTHC
IVORY ST

CONNECT TO

EXISTING 18-INCH
STORM SEWER PIPE

840.32 (FV)

132"- SSPRC CLASS IV 24-INCH @ 1.80%

832.10

201" - SSPRC CLASS 1V 24-INCH @ 0.50%

— -
2 ‘  — n -
830.82 830.82 q / —————

829.81 82957
829.81 829.57
48' - SSPRC CLASS IV 24-INCH @ 0.50%

8'- SSPRC CLASS IV 18-INCH @ 1.18%

829.47 (FV)
PROJECT NO: 6230-20-71 HWY: STH 54 COUNTY: OUTAGAMIE STORM SEWER SHEET PRE 30 I E
FILENAME:  1\45\450479 STH 54 SEYMOUR TO GB\C3D\SHEETSPLAN\022501 S5.0WG PLOT DATE : PLOTBY : GARNICA, BRANDON PLOT SCALE : 1IN:50 FT - —_

LAYOUT NAME - 022501 ss
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. T ¥ N
o | 8 | '
Z| = |
& h n |
&S0 \ C3)STA 10417 NB, 206 RT
l i \ INLETS 2x3-H
STA 10+21NB, 26.7'LT /> |
X INLETS 2x3-H-S ! | - \’;‘n
.
2 \2
L 2\ W& 25\ STA 1191400 EB, 30.5'LT
STA1188+37 £B, 2.4 LT /7 ¢ =\ INLETS 2x3-H
INLETS 2x3-H-5 N/ \
& s O\ \ S\STAL189:72 €8, 31.0' LT
TLE LINE
—ser ILELIN A INLETS 2x3-H
_ EXISTING RIW
|- A , \
\ = I Fr— — — — — 1
EXISTING RIW \ I
_______ J / \ Z N\
STH 54/55
STH 54 1188EB == —_—
——CTTO0LE \ 11QER _‘é;?/a-
. —_— : : ; ; ; == S
/
TR T (b —A TS L = —— p— N Z /
F—0F h ! Y ol i  — - — —
p EXISTING R/'W SR \‘ EXISTING R'W S e
Ny 7 ~ |
| SR ] NS s S B ~0 |
T T - — N
TLE LINE ! | \ — ~.
z e [ — — —— — — — — — — — —_—— —
. \ TLE LINE

STA 1188+40 EB, 18.5' RT @
INLETS 4-H

STA 1189+71 EB, 8.0' RT
MANHOLES 4-J-S

STA 1189+71 EB, 18.7' RT

STA1191+00 EB, 7.7' RT
MANHOLES 4-J-S

STA 1191+00 EB, 18.5' RT

INLETS 2x3-H

21 INLETS 2><3IfH

31

TLE LINE

TLE LINE

34IN

IVORY ST

CTHC
IVORY ST

R/W LINE

EXISTING RIW

STH 54/55

839.49

48' - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

843.55

839.25

843.11

839.02
838.55

47' - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 1.00% 838.55

64' - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 1.50%

39'- SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 1.50%

841.06

837.05

38'- SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

11" - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

833.19

833.05

11" - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

PROJECT NO: 6230-20-71

HWY: STH 54

COUNTY: OUTAGAMIE

STORM SEWER

SHEET

|
PRE 31 _E

FILE NAME :
LAYOUT NAME - 022502 ss

1:\45\450479 STH 54 SEYMOUR TO GB\C3D\SHEETSPLAN\022501 SS.DWG

PLOT DATE :

4/9/2021 10:41 AM PLOTBY: GARNICA, BRANDON

PLOT NAME :

PLOT SCALE :
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44" - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%
34' - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

33'- SSPRC CLASS IV 15-INCH @ 0.50%

9'- SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

21'- SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.50%

30" - SSPC 8-INCH @ 5.40%

45" - SSPRC CLASS IV 12-INCH @ 0.49%

; 1 T
; =l o l ' N |1 iE
o | Te} | ' w | | IJ
2 £ I z| E |
2 » | STA 33+45 IN, 25.2' LT o i |"
i \ INLETS 2x3-H = '
I | STA 33+39IN, 18.4' RT
: ! | . INLETS 2x3-H
X : \‘ \;\ STA 1192457 €8, 32.6' LT 7 > |
| \ \‘g ! INLETS 2x3-HS o | STA1194+73 €8, 44.1' LT /=
_ | > R/W LINE INLETS 4-C
v \ \m |
C\
7 , I
X STA 1192430 £8, 256/ LT /7 EXISTING RIW )
\ INLETS 2x3-H < -
_TLELINE \ EXISTING R/W A /A O A\ e S S
= , \ | -~ ) 0 N e
I \ { i _——— A\ STA 1194+29 £8, 269' LT /=
| \ 'S - INLETS 4-H
[ - EXISTING R/W e Iy - N NN\, \ N R s e _/l - \
STH 54/55
STH 54 3]
1188 —
——CTTOUER ‘ 1191ER __ﬂc;?m/* STH 24/55 119|5E
. —_— : : ; ; ; == S , & ,
S7)STA 1194427 £8, 18.1'RT
/OINLETS 2x3-H
I~ - — T N\ —ro—o—/™ \T T T T T T T T === N S
s EXISTING R/W - - — N\ = A N
| «%F\“ T EXSTNG RN ——
— , DL CONNECT TO
Il | \ 7 1 EXISTING 18-INCH
: \ TLE LINE CONNECT TO STORM SEWER PIPE
e e } ' EXISTING INLET
STA 1192426 EB, 15.5' RT .- STA 1194+19 EB, 24.1' RT
INCETS >3-\ o 2 & MANHOLES 45 |
STA 1192+50 EB, 18.3' RT z g STA 227 EB, 277 272 .
. ' INLETS 2315 \ 2 o= INLETS 4-C |
1 ! 1 i
CONNECT TO /
EXISTING INLET
(2
836.04 836.11
835.39
AN 834.79
833.79 (RV)
831.97 832.13
831.59 ' 831.56 (FV)
447-5PRCCLASS 'Vézd'gg; 83082 35'_5SPRC CLASS IV 18-INCH @ 1.00% 830.60 (FV)
. 0

57'-SSPRC CLASS IV 18-INCH @ 1.00%

8'- SSPRC CLASS IV 18-INCH @ 0.39%
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HWY: STH 54

COUNTY: OUTAGAMIE

STORM SEWER

SHEET

|
PRE 32 _E
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PLOT DATE :
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PLOT SCALE : 1IN:50 FT
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FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.
2. THE LANDS OR INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE REQUIRED BY THE DEPARTMENT FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT

AND SHALL BE ACQUIRED IN THE NAME OF THE STATE OF WISCONSIN, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.09 (1) OR (2),

WISCONSIN STATUTES.

EXISTING R/W

SECTION LINE
S88°56'29"E 2629.36"

N01°03'31"E 7.38"

R/LTO TRAV. PNT.‘\\Z
@ f 11876B T PL ~.Y
| 0

01°03'31"E
33.00'

00TO 101

S88°56'20"E 69,3302
PL.

)

N88° 56' 43"W

N01°03'31"E 25.62'
21870219

EXISTING R/W

|

+11.92

P —

11

136

PC

P.L.

FOUND MAG NAIL
Y =649,363.560
X =844,930.620

30

a:

Pl 1187+48.14

60

SCALE, FEET

P.L.

L

33
CTERE
+94.0

P.L

)
‘!

PISTA =1187+48.14
Y =649316.906
X=847007.829
DELTA = 10°20'53"
D =14°19'26"
T=36.22'

L=72.24

R =400.00

|
PCSTA=1187+11.92

Y =649317.573

X =846971.615

PT STA =1187+84.16
Y =649322.755

X =847043.574

BK = 588°56'43.5"E
AH =N80°42'23.2"E

STATION & OFFSET TABLE STATION & OFFSET TABLE
POINT STATION OFFSET | POINT STATION OFFSET
T150 | 1187+91.23EB | 34.05'LT | T165 | 1193+48.62EB | 71.12'LT
T151 | 1187+94.82EB | 53.73'LT | T166 | 1195+19.99EB | 36.31'RT
T152 | 1188+41.43EB | 47.00LT | T167 | 1194+23.558 | 35.74'RT Lota
T153 | 1188+49.89EB | 139.36'LT | T168 | 1192+93.91EB | 152.67'RT L
T154 | 1188+42.91EB | 136.73'LT | T169 | 1192+86.01EB | 70.85'RT
T155 | 1188+42.01EB | 171.63'LT | T170 | 1192+63.66EB | 39.36'RT
T156 | 1188+48.03EB | 173.88'LT | T171 | 1191+30.00EB | 34.71'RT
T157 | 1189+29.01EB | 233.67'LT | T172 | 1191+30.00EB | 51.71'RT LOTS
T158 | 1189+41.05EB | 117.28'LT | T173 | 1189+51.34EB | 51.35RT L
T159 | 1189+72.34EB | 58.81'LT | T174 | 1189+52.4568 | 61.29'RT TLE
T160 | 1192+40.81EB | 45.54'LT | T175 | 1188+39.17EB | 74.47'RT
T161 | 1192+60.25EB | 68.37'LT | T176 | 1188+54.23EB | 38.24'RT
T162 | 1192+53.82EB | 169.67'LT | T177 | 1187+74.31EB | 29.94'RT
T163 | 1193+33.98EB | 176.67'LT | T178 | 1187+72.47EB | 44.81'RT
T164 | 1193+40.06EB | 92.58'LT | T179 | 1187+36.52EB | 40.55RT | RESTRICTIVE
DEVELOPMENT
RIGHT PER R/W PLAT \*»
| (G PROJECT F 038-2(14)
@ 0% g oLk RECORDED IN VOL. 434,
36550?‘ PG. 157, DOC. NO. 459634
P&’ 1,250 SQ. FT. 5 «
A D
>
OB ‘
! &S W\ G}
S SE-SE : %“‘

MON. TO 100

PISTA =1188+39.17
Y =649331.638

X =847097.857
DELTA =25°10'22"

D =76°23'40"
T=16.75'

L=32.95"

R=75.00'

PCSTA =1188+22.42
Y =649328.934

X =847081.331

PT STA = 1188+55.37
Y =649327.056

X =847113.964

BK =N80°42'23.2"E
AH =S574°07'14.5"E

N01°29'55"E 145.36' G —P.L

S88°56'29"E 167.64'

TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT NO: 6230-20-21-4.01

THAT PART OF LOTS 4 AND 5, BLOCK 3, CLARKE'S ADDITION, AND THAT PART OF LOT 8, BLOCK G, OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT , AND THAT PART OF THE SOUTHEAST ¥ OF THE SOUTHEAST ¥, OF SECTION
32, AND THAT PART OF LOTS 11 AND 12, BLOCK H, OF THE ASSESSOR'S PLAT, AND THAT PART OF LOT 1, VOLUME 34 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, PAGE 5916, MAP NO. 5916, DOC. NO. 1816396,
AND THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST ¥ OF THE SOUTHWEST ¥%; OF SECTION 32, IN TOWNSHIP 24 NORTH, RANGE 18 EAST, AND THAT PART OF LOTS 2 AND 3, VOLUME 21 OF CERTIFIED SURVEY
MAPS, PAGE 3914, MAP NO. 3914, DOC. NO. 1386665, AND THAT PART OF THE FRACTIONAL NORTHWEST %, OF THE NORTHWEST ¥, OF SECTION 4, AND THAT PART OF LOT 1, VOLUME 21 OF

CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS, PAGE 3914, MAP NO. 3914, DOC. NO. 1386665, AND THAT PART OF THE FRACTIONAL NORTHEAST %, OF THE NORTHEAST % OF SECTION 5, IN TOWNSHIP 23 NORTH, RANGE
18 EAST, CITY OF SEYMOUR, OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, WISCONSIN.

RELOCATION ORDER STH 54, FRENCH ROAD - SEMINARY ROAD - OUTAGAMIE COUNTY

TO PROPERLY ESTABLISH, LAY OUT, WIDEN, ENLARGE, EXTEND, CONSTRUCT, RECONSTRUCT, IMPROVE, OR MAINTAIN A PORTION OF THE
HIGHWAY DESIGNATED ABOVE, THE STATE OF WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION DEEMS IT NECESSARY TO RELOCATE OR
CHANGE SAID HIGHWAY AND ACQUIRE CERTAIN LANDS AND INTERESTS OR RIGHTS IN LANDS FOR THE ABOVE PROJECT.

TO EFFECT THIS CHANGE, PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY GRANTED UNDER SECTION 84.02 (3), 84.09, AND 84.30, WISCONSIN STATUTES, THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION HEREBY ORDERS THAT:
1. THAT PORTION OF SAID HIGHWAY AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT IS LAID OUT AND ESTABLISHED TO THE LINES AND WIDTHS AS SO SHOWN

-G

|

EXISTING R/W

SECTION LINE NO1°29'55"E 2647.08'
STH55 S MAIN STREET

N55°40'53"W
8.98"

$88°30'05"E 66.00"'
— 106

R
o9 ,‘/bt 7
~ m

T-24-N

T-23-N
N

SCHEDULE OF LANDS AND INTERESTS REQUIRED
PARCEL OWNER(S) INTEREST R/W (SQUARE FEET)
NO. REQUIRED FEE EXISTING TOTAL TLE
1 JANE WEBSTER AND DAKOTA WEBSTER FEE, TLE 1339 | - 1339 1351
2 JACKIE D. MARTIN AND MARY KAY MARTIN TE | | e s 242
3 ALICE DUNBAR FEE, TLE 286 | - 286 2001
DERBERT ROBERT AND MARGARET M.
R/W CURVE TABLE 4 FEE, TLE 422 | - 422
/ COONEN REVOCABLE TRUST OF 1997 685
CURVE | LENGTH | RADIUS | LONG CHORD | LONG CHORD BEARING P EVEREST PETROLEUM CORP. FEE, TLE 121 | 124 286
1| 2rew | 192507 2193 694325 7 |RANDALLS. AND TINA L. RIEGERT e | o | | 400 P ——————
c2 | 6009 | s9.50' 57.56' N84°36'42"W
8 JEROME H. VANDERZANDEN TLE 464 PROJECT NUMBER 6230-20-21-4.01
STATION & OFFSET TABLE STATION & OFFSET TABLE 9 THE BAUMAN REAL ESTATE LIMITED FEE. TLE 839 | e 839 3181
PARTNERSHIP ’
POINT | STATION OFFSET | POINT | STATION OFFSET
11 BAYLAKE BANK FEE, TLE 798 | - 798 4053
100 | 1187+39.24€8 | 7.39'T | 119 | 1193+43465E8 | 98.04LT
101 | 1187+4174€B | 40.28'LT | 120 |1193+45.49€8 | 70.87LT 12 |JESSE). WISSBROEKER FEE, TLE 231 2971 3202 1530
102 | 1188+14.29€8 | 29.84'LT | 121 |1195+20.02EB | 66.69'LT 13 |DAYNEJ. WAHL AND BARBARA J. HESS me | e | 375
L 103 | 1188+36.13€8 | 38117 | 122 | 11954200068 | 6.691T |-|___14  |RONALD AND JOAN HAWS L s s B 225
104 | 1188+66.40EB | 80.89'LT | 123 | 1195+20.00 EB 0.00' OWNER'S NAMES ARE SHOWN FOR REFERENCE PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO
= THE TRANSFER OF LAND INTERESTS TO THE DEPARTMENT.
s ’ 105 | 1188+46.07 EB | 224.74'LT | 124 | 1195+19.99EB | 26.31'RT PURPOSE OF ALL THE TLES IS FOR GRADING, UNLESS NOTED. R-18-E
'L;_” ’ 106 | 1189+17.05EB | 232.28'LT | 125 | 1194+4158EB | 26.24'RT 60 NOTES: cemetery | ro J B
5 ; ; P.L.__ POSITIONS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE WISCONSIN g7
2 107 | 1189+30.02€B | 107.231T | 126 |1193+54.73€8 | 77.62RT COORDINATE REFERENCE SYSTEM COORDINATES
;,, l 108 | 1189+34.50 €B | 107.69'LT | 127 | 1193+6134EB | 146.16'RT (WISCRS), OUTAGAMIE COUNTY, NAD83(2011), IN U.S.
2 SURVEY FEET. VALUES ARE GRID COORDINATES, GRID
4 109 | 1189+62.68EB | 68.81'LT | 128 | 1193+03.86 EB | 151.71RT i BEARINGS, AND GRID DISTANCES. GRID DISTANCES MAY
S $88°34'09"E 60.00" BE USED AS GROUND DISTANCES.
2 110 | 1189+70.00€B | 58.95'T | 129 |1192496.19E8 | 72.24'RT __ l7TO118_
a ’ SW-SW - - ALLEXISTING IRON PINS ARE 1" 1.D. IRON PIPES UNLESS
Q 111 | 1190+41.76 €8 | 58.89'LT | 130 | 1192+482.18EB | 52.46'RT e OTHERWISE NOTED.
3 ’ 112 | 1190+41.70€B | 50.89'LT | 131 |1192457.94E8 | 34.72RT 510SF 305' E z = . B EXISTING HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY SHOWN HEREIN [$
’ 113 | 1192+447.31EB | 45.54LT | 132 | 1189+54.09€8 | 27.23RT ’ SlE w IR BASED ON THE FOLLOWING POINTS OF REFERENCE:
$88°2807'E &2 4 gz STH 54/55: ASSESSOR'S PLAT, 21-CSM-3914,
: 450 114 | 1192+60.89 €8 | 62.77'LT | 133 | 1189+436.08EB | 37.39RT S| & 5 2|5 34-CSM-5916.
: BLDG ’ N s STH 55/S MAIN STREET: ASSESSOR'S PLAT.
115 | 1192+57.61€8 | 97.58'LT | 134 |1188+7855EB | 39.43RT g & g IVORY STREET: 34-CSM-5916.
BLDG : , SB8°37'50'E ’ = o 3 CTH C: 21-CSM-3914.
116 | 1192+60.59€B | 98.90'LT | 135 | 1188470558 | 3537RT : b < g V[
. . - e FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION REFER TO THE TITLE
Lot 11 117 | 1192+55.94 €B | 170.60'LT | 136 | 1187+437.12EB | 25.56'RT J SHELT, RECORDED AS SHEET 2 OF 2.
$12°45'57'E 118 | 1193+29.00 €B | 176.32'LT | 137 | 1187+38.73E8 0.00 NO142210°E ’
40.89' " 35.45' $16°15'14"E
= 2031'
OF = o Lot 12 N62°10'15"E LOT 1
$47°3242'E 0% eoh 28.98 34.CSM-5916 4 FOUND MAG NAIL
13.80' 50 a
oSt Y =649,285.060
S89°1144°E 75.01" $89°11'36"E 168.36' X =849,815.430
FOUND MAG NAIL G SOT2005W I ' T PL— EXSTINGRAW__-
Y = 649,322.260 - |s8e°11144"€ 207.08 —
X = 847.166.170 PL  EXISTING R/W -
=9
. o E
= a2 B 2 |z 5 E : , 22
~ % 2 s o wn o o R
) + A )l & Q a o sl
5 8 STH 54/ STH 55 E 5 2 & H g %8 9\ !
= - SECTION LINE $89°1144°E 264952 = - o E: 3 g g8 3
& &-1190€B I 119168 — g 1192EB - ol g = 20 \\
‘ ‘ - " N - o — =
g | N88® 56' 11"W © o Ngs® 26' 57'E N84" 30" 38 ‘\g 11943 & ‘ 119}555
b 3 @ o 9 N89® 12 44"W
3 X 2
G EXISTING R/W —P L. G Kl Elcharyy
NE856T1'W 298.80 o =
Ny
‘ 2
—_— NS0T 44w
LOT 2 LOT 3
| 21-csmavta | 21-CSM-3914
a a
FRAC. NE-NE FRAC. NW-NW
LOT 1 126 ‘
21-osM-3914 FOUND MAG NAIL

|
PISTA = 1189+67.58
Y =649315.871
X =847225.257
DELTA =7°43'03"
D =28°38'52"
T=13.49"
L=26.94"

~ R=200.00'
PC STA =1189+54.09
Y =649314.306
X =847211.858
PT STA =1189+81.03
Y =649315.622
X =847238.745
BK =N83°20'18.9"E
AH =588°56'37.7"E

|

PISTA =1191+75.59
Y =649312.011

X =847433.269
DELTA =5°36'52"

D =14°19'26"
T=19.61"

L=39.20"

R =400.00'

PCSTA =1191+55.98
Y =649312.375

X =847413.659

PT STA =1191+95.17
Y =649313.567

X =847452.821

BK =588°56'10.9"E
AH =N85°26'57.2"E

PI'STA =1192+52.94
Y =649318.151

X =847510.411
DELTA = 23°54'38"

D =76°23'40"
T=15.88'

L=31.30"

R =75.00"

PCSTA =1192+37.06
Y =649316.891

X =847494.581
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BK = N85°26'57.2"E
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X =847625.489
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X =847705.307

BK = N82°27'03.7"E
AH =589°12'43.7"E

WE ENERGIES - ELECTRIC

50 CENTURYLINK
NO EASEMENT OF RECORD

- PARCEL 7

&

DOC. NO. 1385887

- PARCEL 6

WE ENERGIES - GAS
NO EASEMENT OF RECORD

- PARCEL 11

UTILITY INTERESTS REQUIRED

NO EASEMENT OF RECORD

- PARCEL 1

DOC. NO. 2153895
- PARCEL 6

NET-LEC
DOC. NO. 2079969
- PARCEL 11

CTHC

SECTION LINE N00°01'25"W 2318.71'

NO0°01'25"W 79.85'
EXISTING R/W © —P-L.

EXISTING R/W

Y =649,316.660
X =847,570.900

SEYMOUR

N4

REGISTRATION NUMBER: S-2961

AYRES

OF TRANSPORTATION, NORTHEAST REGION.

GREG BELANGER

1, JACOB S. JENSEN, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT IN FULL
COMPLIANCE WITH THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 84.095 OF THE WISCONSIN STATUTES
AND UNDER THE DIRECTION OF THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, |
HAVE SURVEYED AND MAPPED THIS TRANSPORTATION PROJECT PLAT AND THAT SUCH
PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS ALL EXTERIOR BOUNDARIES OF THE SURVEYED LAND.

APRIL 2, 2021
DATE

o PRE_51

FILE NAME :

1:\45\450479 STH 54 SEYMOUR TO GB\C3D\RW\4.01.DWG

APPRAISAL PLAT DATE : MARCH 31, 2021

UTILITY NO. OWNER(S) INTEREST REQUIRED
50 CENTURYLINK RELEASE OF RIGHTS
51 WE ENERGIES - ELECTRIC RELEASE OF RIGHTS
52 WE ENERGIES - GAS RELEASE OF RIGHTS
53 NET-LEC RELEASE OF RIGHTS
PLOT DATE : 4/5/2021 8:00 AM PLOTBY:

BOSTEDT, JILL

PLOT NAME :

PLOT SCALE : 1"=60'

6230-20-21-4.01

THIS PLAT AND RELOCATION ORDER ARE APPROVED FOR THE WISCONSIN DEPARTMENT
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PROJECT NO: 6230-20-71 HWY: STH 54 COUNTY: OUTAGAMIE PLAN AND PROFILE: CTH C/IVORY ST NB SHEET PRE 60 E
FILE NAME : 1:\45\450479 STH 54 SEYMOUR TO GB\C3D\SHEETSPLAN\050104 PP.DWG PLOT DATE : 4/9/2021 10:45 AM PLOT BY : GARNICA, BRANDON PLOT NAME : PLOT SCALE : 1IN:40 FT -

LAYOUT NAME - 050108 pp

WISDOT/CADDS SHEET 44



